NORTH HILLS WEST NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL
Los Angeles Fire Station #87 APPROVED
10124 Balboa Blvd., Granada Hills, CA 91344213) 485-5971 11-15-2012

Minutes of the Special Board Meeting held on Tuesda October 23, 2012

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Board Presidierd Julian at 6:38 p.m. President
Tino Julian stated that since this is a SpecialtMgea 24-hour public notice period was
implemented pursuant to the Brown Act. This meagtuas called due to unfinished
business and items requiring urgent action.

a. The assembly stood to recite the Pledge of Alleggaat 6:35 p.m. by Board Vice
President Robin Tyler

b. The Officers and Board Members were called to lacadl.

Officers Present Tino Julian, President
Robin Tyler, Vice President
Mary Armenteros, Treasurer
Debra Francisco, Secretary

Members Present David Hyman, Residential Member
Frank Klein, General Member
Nancy Xander, General Member
Janet Gaspard, Residential Member
Deborah Stevens, General Member
Marina Adlivankina, General Member

Members Not Present

at Roll Call Anita Goldbaum, Residential Member
John McGovern, Residential Member
Jaynee Thorne, General Member

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS

No speakers came forward for public comment.

3. PRESENTATIONS

Monroe Center “Wellness” Project

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 1



The project was presented by William Honda of tlei@y Department of Public Works;
Paula Wilson, President & CEO of Valley Commur@tynic, operator of the program;
and Rachel Torres, Director of Programs of thddz&iFamily Guidance Center.

The Monroe Center “Wellness” Project, which will loeated in Monroe High School at
the corner of Nordhoff and Haskell, is a partngydietween the County, LAUSD and
Valley Community Clinic (VCC), the program operat€EQA documentation has been
completed and they are going to bid soon. Theeptog modeled after the Sun Valley
Health Center, the very first wellness center mhation.

The County’s mission is to ensure residents wigh fjuality access to health care
through direct services with Department of Heakinvé&es (DHS) facilities. The project
will target underinsured residents. Medical, dentigion and counseling services will
be provided at minimal to no cost, depending orctieat’s ability to pay. Valley
Community Clinic will also collaborate with Child &amily Guidance Center for
provision of services. It was stated that the tioceof the Monroe High School is perfect
for the project since a lot of patients are exptbeuse public transportation.

In the initial year of implementation, the prograranticipated to operate at 20 hours per
week and serve about 50 patients per day. Apprabeiynup to 50% of these clients are
expected to be generated from Monroe High Schasklaa rest from the community.
Some of the services, such as counseling, willrbeiged at the clients’ homes and not
onsite. Future years’ implementation will be iraged depending on funding.

Other speakers on the project include Evy Lowee@or of the Child & Family
Guidance Center; Roy Marshall, President & CEO hifdC& Family Guidance Center;
Judy Rose, Vice President of Valley Community @lifMaria Castillo of County Board
Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky’s Office; and Tom Joriescipal of Monroe High School.

After the presentation, Vice President Robin Tglated that the NHWNC only learned
of this project at the Board meeting on Octobewb@&n the County’s letter dated
September 28, 2012 was presented. Since the petteides a community input deadline
of October 29, 2012, the NHWNC has only six dayadb She said that she recognizes
that the County has eminent domain powers and there need for NHWNC approval;
however, it would have been good to have beentabderk together.

During the public comment period, the followinguss and concerns were raised:

» Mary Fine asked for clarification on what they mdan“free clinic” — is it free if
patients cannot pay? Who provides funding for tleggmam — are taxes paying
for the services?

Response: The program is funded by the Countyilesreéfore, paid for by
residents’ taxes. As a community clinic, patiesil be asked to pay on a sliding
fee schedule, subject to their income/ability tg pad if they qualify for other
subsidized programs such as Medicare. If the piatias no income, Medical
may pay the fee depending on eligibility.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 2



» Mary Fine asked if there will be undesirables cognimo the community as a
result of this program.

Response: Similar programs have been in operatigarious locations since
2008 and none of these have had this problemnoebuildings have been tagged
and no criminal or other problems have been expee@. Judy Rose said that
Valley Community Clinic has been operating for 4@ss; during this period their
experience has been with clients just like “allusf who are hardworking
individuals and residents of the community. Witliddonda further added that,
although not everyone can be protected, precautiens taken to ensure public
safety; the Center is gated and has a tight astessure - students can enter
through a separate gate connected to the schashdspwhereas the public has
another access from the street; he further addedth public do not have access
to the school grounds through the Center.

= Robin Tyler asked if there were any previous putéetings held to hear from
residents.

Response: It was stated that the only documentsosé were the September 28
environmental documents which called for a 30-aeponse period per CEQA
guidelines.

» George from the audience stated that the projecommendable, but asked why
the school was picked? He also asked how the pmgras paid, and how much
will be spent on operations versus administratiosts. He also raised the
concern re low-income medical clients having “baietéthat can contaminate
the students.

Robin Tyler stated that the program is for peoplieut insurance and not class-
based or for low-income.

Response: Valley Community Clinic, as a nonprafganization, holds
fundraising activities, writes grants, and has ntders; i.e., VCC has an
operating budget. The Center will be financed \aitlditional fundraising
activities. The program is for people who are upkryed or temporarily found
out of work, for example, those in the entertaintmedustry who are in and out
of jobs, creative people without enough work hours.

» Gary from the audience asked if people who do aeeliunds to pay and do not
qualify for Medical be able to avail of free heatthre services through the
Monroe Wellness Center.

Response: They will be given free services.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 3



» Peggy Burgess raised the issue of traffic, giver tine Nordhoff/Haskell
intersection is already an accident magnet; whak lm& done to prevent traffic-
related problems that may be generated by the ptoyall another driveway be
constructed with no supporting traffic lights?

Response: As part of the CEQA process, the trp#tterns were reviewed with
the Los Angeles Department of Transportation. dsviound that the intersections
will not be affected as a result of the hours cérggion of the Center, i.e., that the
project will not generate changes that will be gigant enough to change the
traffic patterns.

After the public comment period, the NHWNC Boardnhems raised their issues and
concerns.

Frank Klein asked if the Monroe Wellness Centet gl open 5 days a week, and what
the hours of operation would be. He was inforried the center will not be run
everyday and hours of operation will be conductedsnot to conflict with the busiest
traffic times or the beginning and ending of schoalirs.

Deborah Stevens asked how many uninsured persems tre North Hills Area. She
was told that there are about 60,000 uninsuredpsrs the County of Los Angeles.
The location for the center was selected basedeed across the County.

Robin Tyler asked if there will be immunization\gees for babies and adults. She was
informed that, although services are primarilydbildren, the Center should be
considered similarly as going to a doctor.

Mary Armenteros stated that she lives on AqueduciMich is inundated with foot
traffic between the hours of 3:00 — 4:00 p.m. dsponse, she was told that the Valley
Community Clinic, located on Vanowen and Coldwagsiperiences similar
circumstances; this also serves as the perfectrappty for parents to avail of services
when they pick-up their children from school. Ma@astilllo from Supervisor Zev
Yaroslavsky’'s Office, said that one of the Supewsmission is to bring health care to
the community. The first school-based clinic imS{alley was tailored to community
needs. As a result of this program, they did nmesearch to determine areas of need.
The initial hours of operation will be minimal imder to evaluate the programs,
including the generation of traffic. Ms. Castiflaid that they do not want to set-up a
clinic that will create a burden to the community.

Robin Tyler said that the problem is with the pobjeoming to the NHWNC late. Maria
Castillo apologized for not coming to the commursidpner; she said that there is still
time for any concerns to be sent to them so tlegt tlan address the issues. She
committed to having the Center start slow andrtotlthe hours of operation to mitigate
traffic.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 4



Tom Jones, Assistant Principal of Monroe High S¢heaid that the Monroe Wellness

Center is a wonderful thing for the school sinceré¢hare a lot of students who need

health care. He further stated that Monroe hasaldst of students to new schools and,

as a result, there is not as much traffic as beféte said that the project will provide the

school with the following benefits:

* more sports physicals for athletes;

= Detter health care for students will allow bettée@dance;

* many more kids who need vision care will be treatexd

» mental health services will benefit the students &te experiencing more life
hurdles; they can avail of therapy in peace.

Maria Castillo said that Supervisor Zev wants ttead the public comment period to
November 38 to allow for more public comment. The Board esse their gratitude.

Maria Castillo stated that Sun Valley Middle Schdbe first model, was the perfect
location since they want the clinics to be sepdrat® the school and have its own niche.
She said that Monroe High School has a similaupeds Sun Valley Middle School,
which is the best opportunity to serve the studantstheir families. The service area for
the clinic is about a 10-mile radius.

President Tino Julian took this opportunity to hearltem 6c¢ out of order since this
item refers to a discussion on Monroe Community Wétess Center Project and
Motion (McGovern/Tyler) to send a letter to the County of Los Angeles Department
of Public Works. Robin Tyler made a motion to postpone this itentil the next regular
NHWNC General Meeting, seconded by Deborah Stevansublic comment period
was called; no one came forward to comment.

Action The Motion (Tyler-Stevens) to postpone Item Gtluhe next NHWNC General
Meeting unanimously passed (10-0). No one opposea@bstained.

4. Item 4 is a typographical error on the Special Bddeeting Agenda, i.e., there is no
Item 4.

President Tino Julian called another roll call at 738 pm to reflect the arrival of
additional NHWNC members:

Officers Present Tino Julian, President
Robin Tyler, Vice President
Mary Armenteros, Treasurer
Debra Francisco, Secretary

Members Present David Hyman, Residential Member
Frank Klein, General Member
Nancy Xander, General Member
Janet Gaspard, Residential Member

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 5



Deborah Stevens, General Member
Marina Adlivankina, General Member
Jaynee Thorne, General Member

Members Absent Anita Goldbaum, Residential Member
John McGovern, Residential Member

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Appoint residents/stakeholders to various committe® (Tino)

President Tino Julian said that NHWNC Committeesramimally staffed, some
with only one member. Per DONE, it is best to havedd number of members in
each committee. Memberships to committees have tyeened up to
residents/stakeholders through interest cardsid@msTino Julian appointed the
following members to the committees, based on ssfion of interest cards, which
need to be ratified by the Board, as follows:

EVENTS/MARKETING/OUTREACH COMMITEE

There are two people interested:

o Mike Kahlid — a printer who has previously donengirig for the NHWNC. Tino
Julian made a motion to appoint Mike Kahlid to Eheents/Marketing/Outreach
Committee, seconded by Jaynee Thorne. The Thempéssed with a
unanimous vote (11-0). No one objected nor absthin

o Debra Perkins — a previous NHWNC Boardmember. TiM@n made a motion
to appoint Debra Perkins to the Events/Marketingréach Committee, seconded
by Nancy Xander. There was no public comment. mb&on passed with a
unanimous vote (11-0). No one objected nor absthin

President Tino Julian made a motion to appointlaaHWNC Boardmember,
David Hyman, to the Events/Marketing/Outreach Cottewi seconded by Deborah
Stevens. During the public comment period, AmElgrera-Robles from DONE
asked if all the committee members are Boardmendyesiscombination of
Boardmembers and stakeholders. President TinanJsdid that they are a
combination. Amelia Herrera-Robles reminded the/M¥C Board to be mindful of
the Brown Act in appointing a number of Boardmemtiercommittees. Seeing no
other public commenters, the Board voted unaninyo{ddl-0) to appoint David
Hyman to the Events/Marketing/Outreach Committi¥e.one objected nor
abstained.

President Tino Julian said that VicePresident Rdlyier also expressed an interest
in being a part of the committee. Robin Tyler gav@/nopsis of her experience and
expertise in managing events and outreach, inaiutie Pumpkin Festival in
Calabasas. Tino Julian made a motion to appoibtrRbyler to the
Events/Marketing/Outreach Committee, seconded HbyobEah Stevens. There were

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 6



no comments from the public. The motion passet wiinanimous vote (11-0). No
one objected nor abstained.

The members of the Events/Marketing/Outreach Cotemdre as follows:
Anita Goldbaum, Chair
Nancy Xander, Co-Chair
Deborah Stevens
Marina Adlivankina
David Hyman
Robin Tyler
Mike Kahlid, Resident/Stakeholder
Debra Perkins, Resident/Stakeholder

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

President Tino Julian said that two stakeholdemessed an interest in joining this

committee: Mike Kahlid and Dave Brown.

o Dave Brown stated that emergency preparedness aréa of expertise and
experience. Tino Julian moved to appoint Dave Brésvthe Emergency
Preparedness Committee, seconded by Robin Tylerin@public comment,
Ellie Hill-Reese asked if committees are open tergene in the public and if
appointments even need a vote. The Board stas¢e@veryone can attend the
meetings and appointments do not require a vole riotion passed with a
unanimous vote (11-0). No one objected nor absthin

o Tino Julian moved to appoint Mike Kahlid to the BEgency Preparedness
Committee, seconded by Marina Adlivankina. Theezersno comments from the
public. The motion passed with a unanimous voteQj11INo one objected nor
abstained.

The members of the Emergency Preparedness Commutess follows:
Tino Julian, Chair
Deborah Stevens, Co-Chair
Frank Klein
Dave Brown, Resident/Stakeholder
Mike Kahlid, Resident/Stakeholder

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Tino Julian stated that due to the cross-over ahbership and scope, it is probably
best to combine this committee with the Emergenep&edness Committee. This
may require a boardmember to step down. Sinceehisires a change in the bylaws,
this should be referred to the Rules Committeedoiew.

President Tino Julian asked if the stakeholders wdtonteered for the Emergency
Preparedness Committee would mind being includedarPublic Safety Committee.
Dave Brown agreed. Mike Kahlid had already leé theeting and was unable to
respond.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 7



Tino Julian moved to appoint Dave Brown to the RuShfety Committee, seconded
by Nancy Xander. There was no public comment. mb&on passed with a
unanimous vote (11-0). No one objected nor absthin

Tino Julian moved to appoint Mike Kahlid, pending approval, to the Public Safety
Committee, seconded by David Hyman. Tino Juliad st a replacement would
need to be found if Mike Kahlid refused. There wasublic comment. The motion
passed with a unanimous vote (11-0). No one adyjlecbr abstained.

The members of the Public Safety Committee arelésifs:
Deborah Stevens, Chair
Tino Julian, Co-Chair

John McGovern

Dave Brown, Resident/Stakeholder

Mike Kahlid, Resident/Stakeholder

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Tino Julian stated that 3 stakeholders expressaaten@st in joining the Budget &
Finance Committee but there is currently spaceifdy two. At the recommendation
of Ellie Hill-Reese, the portion of the bylaws eference to the Budget & Finance
Committee was read by Tino Julian. The bylawsedfat committee membership
mayinclude the addition of two stakeholders.

Tino Julian stated that they need to move alonthentems since time is running out
and some of the Boardmembers have expressed agsinte leave.

The appointment of new members to the committeeteraporarily tabled.

The members of the Budget & Finance Committee sufelbows:
Mary Armenteros, Chair
Anita Goldbaum, Co-Chair

Debra Francisco

BEAUTIFICATION & INFRASTRUCTURE

Tino Julian stated that Punam Gohel is interestgdining the Beautification &
Infrastructure Committee. Punam Gohel said thas lsemember of CPAB and other
committees; he usually works with the eastsidehlagtsince come to realize, upon
reading Dave Brown’§&ood Neighbor Policythat he has to serve the good side as
well as the bad side.

David Hyman asked if previous receipts/invoicesengrbmitted to the board.
Aman Shahin, from the audience, said that sherigingerested in joining the

committee. She added that she can share her erpesiin obtaining resources
without spending money.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 8



Tino Julian moved to approve the appointment ofaPuiiGohel to the Beautification
& Infrastructure Committee, seconded by Robin Tylib one came forward for
public comment. The motion passed with a unaninvots (11-0). No one objected
nor abstained.

Robin Tyler moved to appoint Aman Shahin to theuBiaation & Infrastructure
Committee, seconded by Deborah Stevens. Durinficoedimment, Robin Tyler
stated that Aman makes the best baba ganoush/gdwabshe has ever tasted. The
motion passed with a unanimous vote (11-0). Noakjected nor abstained.

The members of the Beautification & Infrastruct@@mmittee are as follows:
Jaynee Thorne, Chair
Marina Adlivankina, Co-Chair

Janet Gaspard

Punam Gohel, Resident/Stakeholder

Aman Shahin, Resident/Stakeholder

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE - back on the table

(continuation) Tino Julian said that Debra Perkaprior NHWNC Boardmember,
expressed interest. Tino Julian asked Amelia (DDiNtey need to keep the
committee membership at an odd number. Ameliatbaitit is not required nor
policy but highly recommended for ease in deterngra quorum and to prevent split
votes.

Tino Julian said that another stakeholder, Helend¥an, an accountant, also
expressed interest. Robin Tyler inquired if she wdormer NHWNC Board
Treasurer.

Ellie Hill-Reese said that Debra Perkins said shaot interested nor notified the
NHWNC of her interest in joining the Budget & FimnCommittee.

Mary Armenteros stated that she does not know frB@erkins has filled an interest
card for the Budget & Finance Committee. Ameli®(IE) said that in her
experience, Budget & Finance Committees are ntdrge; stakeholders can always
come to the meetings and be heard.

Tino Julian moved for postponement of appointmémtiie Budget & Finance
Committee until the next NHWNC General Meeting,aeted by Debra Francisco.
No one came forward for public comment. The mopassed with a unanimous
vote (11-0). No one objected nor abstained.

AD HOC TECHNICAL SUPPORT COMMITTEE

Tino Julian said that only one person expressddtarest in joining the Ad Hoc
Technical Support Committee — Punam Gohel. Tidiadumoved to postpone this
appointment until the next NHWNC General Meetingllow for more outreach,
seconded by Nancy Xander. Robin Tyler asked ifauis a sound or light

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 9



technician; Punam said that he is “sort of” boo one came forward for public
comment. The motion passed with a unanimous Jdté®}. No one objected nor
abstained.

The current members of the Ad Hoc Technical SupBorhmittee are as follows:
Robin Tyler, Chair

Dave Brown, Resident/Stakeholder

David Rayburn, Resident/Stakeholder

PLANNING & LAND USE COMMITTEE

Tino Julian stated that only one person is intekst joining this committee —
Punam Gohel. Robin Tyler said that she would tdbold-off on this until she is
able to speak with stakeholders to determine #hgertise on planning and land use
issues. Robin Tyler moved to postpone the app@ntsto the Planning & Land Use
Committee until the next NHWNC General Meeting,seted by Deborah Stevens.
During public comment, Punam Gohel said that th&\WNC is doing the right thing
and it is good to talk to people. The motion pdssgh a unanimous vote (11-0). No
one objected nor abstained.

The current members of the Planning & Land Use Cidteenare as follows:
John McGovern, Chair
Robin Tyler, Co-Chair

Peggy Burgess, Resident/Stakeholder

RULES & ELECTION COMMITTEE

Tino Julian said that there is only one persorr@sted in joining the Rules &
Elections Committee. For the purpose of doing taltil outreach, Tino Julian
moved to postpone appointments to this committéi thie next NHWNC General
Meeting, seconded by Debra Francisco. The motamsgd with a unanimous vote
(11-0). No one objected nor abstained.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Motion (Francisco-Julian) to dismiss current webmater who has failed to
perform as expected

Tino Julian read a statement from Aaron DeVandryghsentia. In his statement,
Aaron DeVandry claims that this item is pointlesge he has done nothing to
warrant being dismissed; except for the compldimtn® boardmember who has
inappropriately asked to be provided complete actehis personal webserver and
email account. He claims that providing this imf@tion is akin to asking a chef for
his recipes. However, the information requesteapi@opriate to be provided to
another webmaster. He is under contract. Henislamaster with over 10 years
experience and is also webmaster to several oghghlnorhood councils. He
requested to be told how he has not performed @ected.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 10



Tino Julian requested Debra Francisco to respomietgtatement. Per Debra
Francisco, Aaron DeVandry has been argumentaterdg, takeholders unauthorized
emails and responses, and questioned items theadheequested to post to the
website. He had been unprofessional to deal witherson or by email, and had
made inappropriate comments regarding another wstiema

Debra Francisco further stated that he works feNHHWNC and should provide
information the information requested. She sa#d this best for the NHWNC to
create distance from him and work with someone edroperform with more
decorum.

Robin Tyler said that requesting website-relatédrmation is not like walking to a
restaurant and asking for recipes. She has waritbdother webmasters and given
access to passcodes, etc since the website betohgs.

Robin Tyler also said that Aaron DeVandry has ditlee NHWNC for $3,200
representing over a year’s prior work, which is paifessional. She clarified that
she is not saying this is not an appropriate but, rather not professional of him to
allow the bill to not be paid for over a year. Sigeees that the NHWNC should go
to bid. No webmaster should dictate to the Coutied Council needs to work with
someone who can work more cooperatively.

David Hyman said that this situation happened Withprevious board. The current
board can, of course, replace the current webmastego to bid to hire a new one.

Debra Francisco added that she is concerned di®lgdkage of information, since
he does 10 or 11 more websites for other neighloaticouncils.

Tino Julian stated that the NHWNC Board Secretasyke most with webmaster, but
he has also seen the webmaster's unprofessiomahg.ctin one previous meeting,
the webmaster’'s complaints resulted in anotherksyd@acking out on her
presentation on building another website. Tingadutlarified that one of the items
that the webmaster was asked to post, which wastiqued, was requested by
DONE. He asked if there is an actual contract @isiunder dispute.

Debra Francisco replied that according to Grayaie(General Manager of DONE),
there is no contract.

Paul from the audience raised the issue regartdim@bard not having any funds to
pay for another webmaster. Boardmembers repligtftimding is not the issue on
hand.

Ellie Hill Reese said that she doesn’t know if tiaa new website is worth $3K.
Aaron has done a phenomenal job with the webé&itke stated that she does
websites for a living, and Aaron had been a hudje. Ishe asked the Board to

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 11



consider not spending $2k for another website.oA@loes multiple sites and has
been good at replicating info. She said that thbsite has not been updated for a
month. She said that she holds the passwords@ondenfrom the Board has asked
her.

Robin Tyler said that this is not a personalityftio) but rather a matter of the
master’s uncooperativeness. She said that sheelvas worked with a webmaster
who refused when asked to post items. She ashiedHill Reese (Ellie was a
previous Boardmember) why the webmaster was ndtfpaiover a year Ellie
responded that she was not the Treasurer of thelBoa

Yey Coronel-Alcid said that her husband, a compptegrammer, was willing to do
the website on a voluntary basis, in the interirilsihe NHWNC is able to find a
new webmaster.

Peggy Burgess stated that the webmaster needsgigdrea reason for the dismissal.

Debra Francisco clarified that the funding apprafion is budgeted high as an “up
to” amount; the actual expense would most likelydss than the appropriation
requested.

A public commenter, who said that she lives on Bty&treet, told the Board that she
owns a website and it doesn’t cost that much. saigethat she doesn’t understand
the need to pay so much when any of the Boardmendagr do the work easily.

Robin Tyler said that since the Boardmembers ajreadrk 8 hours a day on
NHWNC council matters, no one has the time to @gowkbsite

Amelia Herrera Robles (DONE) said that the depantngetrying to create a generic
agreement due to previous problems. Any admirtistraéan enter into a
contract/agreement but must solicit at least 3 gen.e., 3 bids) who are licensed
with a BTRC (Business Tax Registration Certificat&he said that there are several
webmasters with multiple agreements with differegighborhood councils.
Neighborhood Councils have the discretion to revae replace their webmaster/s
for as long as applicable rules and regulationsai@wved.

Robin Tyler stated that the current NHWNC Board $@a$ar shown fiscal prudence
and extreme financial responsibility and will conté to do so.

Amelia Herrera-Robles stated that this is the filsWNC meeting she has attended
and the Board is still in transition from the pi@ys Board. She noticed that the
members are all passionate and reminded the Boantiers that they are the role
models for the community; as such, they should vaticat is said, especially when
engaging back and forth during a meeting. Sheestgd that whatever the Board
decides, to relay it in writing to the webmast&he said that she had spoken earlier
with Aaron Devandry and will help with the traneitito a new webmaster.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 12



Tino Julian asked again if there is a contract wietnon DeVandry. Robin Tyler
responded that according to DONE, there is no aohthat is enforceable. Amelia
said that there may have been a contract signéaebfprmer Board. Robin Tyler
reiterated that according to Graycie Liu, thereascontract; and there is a volunteer
willing to take over the work.

At this point, Tino Julian reminded everyone of tleed to move forward since the
meeting has already extended half an hour oveenldeime.

Robin Tyler made a motion to dismiss the currerttiwaster, seconded by Mary
Armenteros.

Ellie Hill Reese asked why the Board would disntiss current webmaster without
hiring someone new. Gary from the audience satidimce the current webmaster is
challenging the Board & Empower LA, he does notwbg he should be kept. Ellie
Hill Reese said thabary/NHWNC (?)does not even have a computer.

Tino Julian called for a vote on the Motion (Tylementeros) to dismiss the current
webmaster.

Action: The Motion (Tyler-Armenteros) passed as follows:

Ayes: 5 Mary Armenteros
Debra Francisco
Robin Tyler
Nancy Xander
Deborah Stevens
Tino Julian

Noes: 2 Frank Klein
Janet Gaspard

Abstentions: 2 Jaynee Thorne
David Hyman

The Motion (Tyler-Armenteros) was later amendaitef discussion on Item 6d and
before the meeting was adjourngebr Motion (Julian-Thorne) to provide a time
frame of up to 45 days for the dismissal of theentrwebmaster.

Tino Julian asked Amelia Herrera-Robles on how ithisormally done. Amelia

responded that it is up to each neighborhood chuiNancy Xander asked if it is
possible to overlap webmasters.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 13



Robin Tyler said that this is mixing up the issué #hat the Board has already voted
to dismiss the webmaster. She said that the Bslaydld sustain the original Motion
(Tyler-Armenteros).

Action: Since a Motion (Julian-Thorne) was made and dabjonded, the Board
needed to act. The Motion (Julian-Thorne) passddlbbws:

Ayes: 6 Frank Klein
Janet Gaspard
David Hyman
Debra Francisco
Nancy Xander
Jaynee Thorne

Noes: 2 Tino Julian
Robin Tyler
Abstentions: 0 -None-

b. Motion (Francisco-Julian) to obtain several bids tchire a new web
designer/webmaster up to $250 per month as well ap to $2,000 for new
website creation

President Tino Julian called for public commentlas item.

Punam Gohel said that it is not hard to do a wepaityone can do it and it does not
take that much money to do.

Dave Brown said that the previous board also hatisimiss their prior webmaster.
There are many designers out there. He said thatutd be a good reflection on the
Board for its website to be a “go-to” page for desits and anyone who wants to
know about NH. He suggested that it would be goodhe website to “air” the
Board/Committee meetings so that people can watthe privacy of their homes.

Amelia Herrera-Robles (DONE) said that it wouldd&dter for stakeholders to come
onsite for meetings rather than watch from themhs.

Nanxy Xander said that there are people with noprders who do not sign up for
emails and prefer regular mail. She said thatehlaghout computers should be
made aware that there are computers at the liltihatythey can use.

Tino Julian explained that the Motion (Francisctiah) is also a vote for the
appropriation of funds.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 14



Action. The Motion (Francisco-Julian) passed with a imamus vote. There were no
objections or abstentions.

Nancy Xander made a motion to speak with Roy Alaidp has volunteered to work
on the website in the interim until a new webmagténred. Ellie Hill-Reese said that
the motion should not be acted on since it is mothe agenda.

Amelia Herrera-Robles said that since Roy Alcithis husband of Yey Coronel-
Alcid, there may be a conflict of interest. Yeyr@Goel-Alcid explained that there
should be no conflict of interest since she is $ynapvolunteer requested to take
minutes for the meeting and is not a part of theANC Board. Amelia Herrera-
Robles agreed. Yey Coronel-Alcid further stateat ghe is a former City of Los
Angeles employee who previously worked with thei€ffof the Chief Legislative
Analyst and two previous Mayors. Given her expergeon council policies and
procedures, she said that the Board can hear tiemmade by Nancy Xander since
it is directly related to the item being discuss&the further added that the subject
action of the motion did not require Board actiorehable a member to discuss with
her husband, Roy Alcid. The motion made by Nanaydér was dropped.

c. Discuss Monroe Community Wellness Center Project ahmotion (McGovern-
Tyler) to send letter to the County of Los Angele®lepartment of Public Works

This item was taken out of order; see Item 3a refde Community Wellness
Project.

Action. The motion made by Robin Tyler and seconded &lydbah Stevens to
postpone Item 6¢ until the next NHWNC General M&gtinanimously passed (10-
0). No one opposed nor abstained.

d. Community outreach, research and education grantsofr non-profit
organizations (Xander)

Nancy Xander said that she received an email fl@Department of Water &
Power relative to a grant opportunity for energjcedncy projects. Non-profit
organizations/corporations that are designatedcf§) are eligible to apply. The
grant is due October 31, 2012, which necessitatézkdpoard action if they will
apply. Amelia Herrera Robles (DONE) said that hbmyhood councils are advisory
bodies and cannot go into contract for grants/gtejelt was recommended that the
grant application be forwarded to the Valley ArtsS&iences Robotics Program and
the Friends of the Library.

7. BOARD COMMENTS

Frank Klein raised the question on whether or hetwebmaster has been fired. It was
clarified that the Board has just decided to disnii® webmaster but has not actually

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 15



fired him. The issue was raised on the need tbésh a timeframe for the dismissal of
the webmaster (see Iltem 6a). After consideralseudision, the Board passed the
Amending Motion (Julian-Thorne) to provide a perafdip to 45 days for dismissal of
the current webmaster.

Ellie Hill-Reese then stated that she will call thhebmaster to let him know of the

Board’s actions. Debra Francisco told her thatramtyfication to the webmaster should
come from the NHWNC Board.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A motion (Julian-Francisco) to adjourn passed witimanimous vote (8-0). The meeting
was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Minutes, Special Board Meeting, 10/23/2012 16



